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Board of Trustees

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Max Volterra, Esq.
Secretary
DATE: November 22, 2016
RE: NOTICE OF MEETINGS

As part of our Presidential Search Process, the Bristol Community College Board of Trustees
will meet on the following dates in open sessions for the purpose of interviewing the five finalist
candidates for the position of President of Bristol Community College. All meetings will be
conducted on the Fall River Campus located at 777 Elsbree Street:

e Dr. Greg Sethares — Monday, November 28, 2016, at 5:00 p.m. in Room D209 of the
Hudnall Administration Building.

e Dr. Paula Pitcher — Wednesday, November 30, 2016, at 5:00 p.m. in Room D209 of the
Hudnall Administration Building.

e Dr. Laura Douglas — Friday, December 2, 2016, at 7:30 a.m. in Room J211 of the John J.
Sbrega Health and Science Building.

e Dr. Gena Glickman — Wednesday, December 7, 2016, at 5:00 p.m. in Room D209 of the
Hudnall Administration Building.

e Dr. Peggy Bradford — Friday, December 9, 2016, at 5:15 p.m. in Room D209 of the
Hudnall Administration Building.

The Finalist Candidates Interview Agenda is enclosed as well as the schedule for each candidate.
kw

cc: Honorable William F. Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth
Honorable Glen Shor, Secretary of Administration and Finance
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Board of Trustees Meeting
Finalist Candidates Interviews

AGENDA

Call to Order

Introduction of Finalist Candidate
Brief Address by Finalist Candidate
Interview Question and Answer Period
Discussion

Adjournment



